From: Winn, ValerieJ
Sent: 1/25/2011 6:43:14 PM

To: Johnson, Aaron (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=AJJ9); 'Douglas, Paul'
(paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); 'Kamins,
Sara M.' (sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: RPS leg info hearing next week

Let's use my dial - in at 930.

Redacted

From: Johnson, Aaron

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 6:38 PM

To: Douglas, Paul

Cc: Winn, Valerie J; Kamins, Sara M.; Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: RPS leg info hearing next week

Thanks for getting back to me Paul. [ am on a plane in the AM so | think Valerie will need to be the
coordinator here. | may be able to call in so perhaps she can set something up and F will join if possible
or circle back. We have been discussing it internally and our main plan is just fo do a few slices of our
RPS portfolio and noodle on some ideas about what is working and what isn't. The main theme from us
will be limit new policy initiatives and focus on executing on what you have already going (which is A
LOT). Ilove the work that Picker does for the Gov's office and glad he's staying on - what can | get
done fast within the rules that exist today? Very practical. Any idea who is on tap for the PUC?

Val, can you set up something?

From: Douglas, Paul [mailto:paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 6:18 PM

To: Johnson, Aaron

Cc: Winn, Valerie J; Kamins, Sara M.

Subject: RE: RPS leg info hearing next week

Aaron,

Coordination sounds like an excellent idea. Are you available for a 9:30 - 10 conf call
tomorrow? Do we need a call-in number, and if so, is that something you can set up?

Paul
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From: Johnson, Aaron [mailto:AJJ9@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 1:33 PM

To: Douglas, Paul; Fitch, Julie A.

Cc: Winn, Valerie ]

Subject: RPS leg info hearing next week

Hey Paul and Julie...

I understand it is highly likely there will be an RPS informational hearing next Tue in
Sacto. Not a 33% food fight but rather just information on how the program is going
and what folks are doing. | will either be testifying or preparing someone else's
testimony and want to check in with you both to coordinate (assuming one of you will be
doing the speaking on behalf of the PUC). | understand the PUC will kick it off with a
program overview and | just want o make sure we don't present the same stuff that you
guys are already going to cover if you are giving a presentation on the state of things
RPS and IOU performance. | have to head back east for a personal matter tomorrow
and will be out the rest of the week, but | will be on email if there is anyway to
coordinate or exchange info (e.g., an outline of what you plan to present, etc.). Also
reachable on mobile if you want to set up a time to chat briefly -- might help to have the
other IOUs on the phone as well. Thanks in advance for any help you can provide with
this.

Aaron

Aaron J. Johnson

Director, Renewable Energy Policy & Strategy
Pacific 6as & Electric

245 Market St., Rm 1268 (N126)

San Francisco, CA 94105

Direct: 415.973.2965

Mobile: 415.271.9874

Fax: 415.973.6605

Email: aj9@pge.com
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